
SETTLEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT

This Settlement and General ReleaseAgreement ("Agreement") is entered into by and

between theSan Bernardino Professional Firefighters Union,Local 891 ("Union") and Richard

Lewis(collectively"Plaintiffs") ,on the one hand, and the City of San Bernardino("City") and

Lany Pitzer(collectively "Defendants"), on the otherhand,based on the following

circumstances.

RECITALS

A. On May4, 2005, Plaintiff filed a complaint in the CaliforniaSuperior Court for the

County ofSan Bernardino, Case No. SCV 125902, against Defendants. On June 2,2005, Case

No. SCV 125902 was removed to the United States District Court, Central District ofCalifornia

and assigned Case No. EDCV05-473 VAP (hereafter "Lawsuit").

B. In the Lawsuit, PlaintifTs alleged causes of action arising ftom or related to the

decision to promote Dennis Moon rather than Mr. Lewis to Battalion Chief. Mr. Moon was

promoted to Battalion Chiefeffective October 5,2004.

C. On May25,2006, the Court granted summaryjudgmentto the City,dismissing the

City ftom the LaWsuit. The Courtgranted partial summaryjudgmentto ChiefPitzer,dismissing

all claims against himexcept theclaim for violation of42 U.S.C. § 1983.

D. Defendantsdeny, and continueto deny, anyand all allegationsby Plaintiffsof

wrongful act or omission.

E. The partiesdesire to resolveall pending actionsbetween them, without the further

expenditure of time or expense of litigation and, for that reason, enter into this Agreement.
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AGREEMENTS

Inconsideration of thepromises, covenants and conditions hereinafter setforth, ITIS

AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. SETTLEMENT PAYMENT. TheCity agrees to payPlaintiffe thetotalsum of

Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($73,000.00). This paymentshall be withoutwithholding for

taxes,and representsfiill settlement ofPlaintifrs* claimsfor attorneys' fees, emotional distress

andothernon-wage damages. Saidpayment shallbe madeby checkpayable to "Goldwasser &

Qlave,LLP",deliveredto Plaintifftt* counsel within twentydays ofPlaintif&' executionof this

Agreement,provided that Defendants' counsel has received by then this Agreement and the

Stipulation forDismissal with Prejudice, bearing thesignatures of Plaintif&' counsel, and the

Request for Dismissal with Prejudice, bearing the signature ofPlaintiffs' counsel.

2. OTHER SUBSTANTIVE TERMS OF THE SETTLEMENT. As further

consideration for this settlement, the parties agree as follows:

^11 fl) Mr. Lewis will be paid back pay from the effective date ofMr. Moon'

4 If 2C, present, less required tax withholdings. The back pay shall consist ofthe difference

between Mr. Lewis's actual pay as Captain for all regular hours and whatMr. Lewis

wouldhave been paid during suchperiodfor suchhours bad he beena Battalion Chief.

joleloH.
I'spfomotiontothe

b) Mr. Lewis shall becompensated ftom thedate orthil agreement forward asifhe had -

(a 13oJo'7 promoted to the position ofBattalion Chief(including all current and/or future Hd gcJIr
benefits granted to Battalion Chiefs) with theexception listed in subsection c, below. ^

c) Mr. Lewis shall be compensated forall futureovertimehours at the Captain rate; to wit,

&{ time and one half(1.5) the regular rate ofpay Lewis would receive for Fire Captains of
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Mr. Lewis'experience and length of service,

d) For a period oftwoyears from the effective date of this Agreement, the City shall not

reassign Mr. Lewis from the station heis currently assigned towithout his consent.

3. STIPULATION FOR DISMISSAL AND REQUEST FOR DfSMISSAL. Platntifis

counsel shall deliver to counsel for Defendantsa Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudicesigned

by counsel, in the form attachedheretoas Exhibit"A", and a Requestfor Dismissal with

Prejudice, signedby Plaintiffs* counsel, in the formattached hereto as Exhibit "B." Counsel for

Defendants shallbe authorized to filesaidStipulation for Dismissal withPrejudice andRequest

forDismissal with Prejudice afterthept^ment specified inparagraph 1hasbera made. Each

party shall bearits, her or hisownattorneys' fees andcosts. Plaintiffs ftuther agree not to pursue

an appealofthe summaryjudgment in favor ofthe City.

4. RELEASE. DISCHARGE AND COVENANT NOTTO SUE. Except forthose

obligationscreatedby or arisingout ofthis Agreement, Plaintiffr,andeachof diem,on behalfof

themselves and anyothersclaiming byor through them, hereby release andcovenant not to sue

Defendants and their agents, attorneys, employees, officers,directors, affiliated entities,

attomeys, successors and assigns, and representatives, ifany,pastandpresent, with respect to

anyandall causesofaction, actions, wages, judgments, liens, indebtedness, damages, losses,

claims, liabilities, and demands ofwhatever kind and character based on acts or omissions

occurring on or before the effective date of thisAgreement, including butnotlimited to,claims

relating to or arising from thedecision nottopromote Mr. Lewis toBattalion Chief. Without

otherwise limiting thescope of the releases contained in this Agreement, nothing inthis

paragraph or in paragraj^ 5 shalllimit or affect: (a) the Union's righttopursue claims unrelated
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to Mr.Lewis or to the decision not to promote himto Battalion Chiefor (b)Mr.Lewis* rights

under theCalifornia Workers* Compensation Actrelated toclaims and/or injuries unrelated to

the decisionnot to promotehimto Battalion Chief.

5. WAIVER OF STATUTORY PROVISIONS. Plaintilft understand and expressly

agree that thisSettlement andGeneral Release Agreement extends to all claims ofeverynature

and kind, known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected,direct or derivative, vested or

contingent, past,presentor future, arisingfrom or attributable to any allegedly unlawful act or

omissionor employinent practiceoccurringon or priorto the dateofexecution ofthis

Agreement, whether set forth in anyclaim, charge, complaint, or pleadings referred to herein or

not, and that any and all rightsgranted to Plaintiff underSection1542ofthe California Civil

Code or any analogpus stateor federal law or regulation areherebyexpresslywaived. Said

Section 1542 ofthe California Civil Code reads as follows:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE .

CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS FAVOR AT THE TIME

OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM MUST HAVE

MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.

6. DENIAL OF ANY VIOLATION: AGREEMENT NOTEVIDENCE. This Agreement

and the settlementembodiedhereindo not constitutean admission by Defendants ofany ofthe

mattersalleged in the Lawsuitor ofany violation offederal, state or local law,ordinance or

regulation or ofany liabilityor wrongdoing whatsoever. Neither this Agreement nor anythingin

this Agreement shallbe construed to beor shallbe admissible in anyproceeding as evidence of

liability or wrongdoing by Defendants. ThisAgreement maybe introduced, however, in any
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proceeding toenforce theAgreement

7. WARRANTY OF NON-TRANSFER OF RELEASED MATTER. Plaintiff warrant

and represent that theyhavenot heretofore assigned or transferred to anyperson not a partyto

this Agreement any released matteror any part or portionthereof.

8. PAYMENTOF TAXES. Plaintifih agree that they shall be exclusivelyresponsiblefor

thepayment offederal and state taxes, if any,whichmaybe due as the resultofthe consideration

paidunderthisparagraph 1ofthisAgreement Plaintiffs herebyagree fiilly to indemnify and

hold harmless Defendants fiompayment of taxes, interest or penalties that maybe required by

anygovernment agencyat any timedue to Plaintiff* failureto payfederal or state taxeson the

consideration paid under this Agreement.

9. COMPLETE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes and contains the entire

agreement andunderstanding between theparties concerning settlement of theLawsuit andthe

other subject matters addressed herein, and supersedes and rq)laces allprior negotiations and all

agrements, proposedor otherwise,whetherwrittenor oral.

10. COUNTERPART EXECUTIQN: EFFECT: PHOTOCOPIES. Tliis Agreement may

be executed in counterparts, andeach counterpart, when ocecuted, ^all havetheefficacy of a

signed original. Photographic copies orfacsimile copies ofsuch signed counterparts may be

used inlieu ofthe originals for any purpose, absent agenuine issue asto authenticity.

11. JOINT PREPARATION OF AGREEMENT. Each party has cooperated in the

drafting andpreparation of thisAgreement. Hence, inanyconstruction to bemade of this

Agreement, thesame shall not beconstrued against any party onthe basis that the party was the

drafto*.
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12. EFFECT OFWAIVER OFBREACH. Nowaiver ofanybreach of anytenn or

provision of thisAgreement shallbe construed to be,or shall be,a waiver ofanyotherbreach of

this Agreement. No waiver shall bebinding unless inwriting and signed bytheparty waiving

the breach.

13. FULL UNDERSTANDING AND VOLUNTARY ACCEPTANCE. Inentering into

thisAgreement, theparties represent thattheyhaverelied upon theadvice ofdieir attomQ^, who

areattorneys of their own choice, andthat theterms of thisAgreement have been completely

readandexplained to themby theirattomeys, and that thoseterms are iiillyunderstood and

voluntarilyaccepted by them.

14. COOPERATION INFULFILLMENT OFAGREEMENT. Allparties agreeto

cooperate fully andto execute anyandall supplementary documents andto take alladditional

actions thatmaybe necessary or 2qppropriate to givefull force to thebasictorms andintentofthis

Agreement and which are not inconsistent with its terms.

T" /C .2007

•4-Dated .2007

RICHARD LEWIS

SAN BERNARDINO PROFESSIONAL
FIREFIGHTERS UNION, LOCAL 89!

By.j^
Name:

Position: —
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Dated: . . 2007 CITY OF SAN BERNARDfNO

By:
Name:
Position:

Dated: , 2007 LARRY PUZER

1,CoreyW. Glave, counsel ofrecord for Plaintiffs, approve as to contentand fonn.

Dated: 3V23 2007 COREY W. GLAVE
OOLDWASSER & GLAVE

Corey WjGlave
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

L JamesA. Odium, counsel ofrecordfor Defendants, approveas to contentand form.

Dated: , 2007 JAMES A. ODLUM
MUNDELL, ODLUM & HAWS

James A. Odium

Attorneys for Defendants
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SETTLEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT

ThisSettlement and General Release Agra'ment ("Agreement") is entered intoby and

between (he SanBernardino Professional Fircfighteis Union, Local 891 (''Union") and Richard

Lewis (collectively "PlaintiftV) ,on theonehand, and the CityofSan Bernardino ("City") and

Laro'Pitzer (collectively "Defendants"), on theotherhand,based on the following

circumstances.

RECITALS

A. On May 4,2005, Plaintiffs filed a complaint in theCalifornia Supeiicr Court forthe

County of San Bernardino, CaseNo. SCV 125902, against Defendants. On June 2,2005, Case

No. SCV 125902was removed to the United States Distnct Court, Central DistrictofCuUfomia

and assigned Case No. EDCV05-473 VAP(hereafter "Lawsuit").

B. In theLawsuit, Plaintiffs alleged causesof action arisingfix)m or related to the

decision to promote Dennis Moon rather thon Mr. Lewis to BattalionChief. Mr. Moon was

promoted to BattalionChiefeffectiveOctober 5,2004.

C. OnMay25,2006, theCourtgranted summary judgment to theCity,dismissing the

City fr^om the Lawsuit. TheCourtgranted partial summaryjudgmentto Chief Pitzer, dismissing

all claims against him except theclaimforviolation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

D. Defendantsdeny, and continue to deny, any and all allegationsby Plaiii(ifl& of

wrongtiil act or omission.

E. TIteparties desire to resolve all pending actions betweenthem, withoutthe further

expenditure of timeor expense of litigation and, forthatreason, enter into thisAgreement.
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AGREEMENTS

In consideralion ofthe promises, covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth, IT IS

AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. SETTLEMENT PAYMENT. TheCity agrees to pay PlaintitTs thetotal sumof

Seventy FiveThousand Dollars (S75,000.00). This payment shall be without withholding for

taxes, and represents full settlement of Plaintiffs* claimsforattorneys* fees, emotional distress

^d other non-wagc damages. Said payment shall be made bycheck payable to"Goldwasser &

Clave, LLP**, delivered to Plaintiffs* counsel withintwenty daysof Plaintiffs* execution of this

Agreement, provided that Defendants' counsel has received by then this Agre^ent and the

Stipulation forDismissal with Prejudice, bearing the signatures of Plaintiffs* counsel, andthe

Request for Dismissal withPrejudice, bearing thesignature of Plaintiffs' counsel.

2. OTHER SUBSTANTIVE TERMS OF THE SETTLEMENT. As funher

consideration for this settlement, the parties agree as follows:

a) Mr.Lewis will be paid back payftom theeffective dateof Mr. Moon'spromotion to the

present,loss requiredtax withholdings. The back payshall consistof thedifference

between Mr. Lewis's actual payas Captain forall regular hours andwhat Mr. Lewis

wouldhave been paid duringsuch periodfor .such hourshad he beena Battalion Chief.

b) .Mr. Lewis shall be compensated from the date ofthis agreement forward as ifhe had

beenpromoted to the position of Battalion Chief(including all current and/or future

benefitsgranted to Battalion Chiefs) with the exceptionlisted in subs«nionc, below.

c) Mr. Lewisshall be compensated for all futureovertime hoursat theCaptain rate; to wit,

time and one half(1.5) the regular rateof pay Lewis would receive for FireCaptains of

RL

Union

LEW-01-9

Attachment G 
Respondent's Exhibit 1 
Page 9 of 14



Mr. Lewis* experience and length of service,

d) For a period of two years from the effective date ofthis .Agreement, the City shall not

reassign Mr. Lewis trom thestation he is currently assigned to without his consent.

3. STIPULATION FOR DISMISSAL AND REQUEST FOR DISMISSAL. PtaintitTs

counsel shall deliver to counsel for Defendants a Stipulation tor Dismissal withPrejudice signed

by counsel, in the form attached heretoas Exhibit"A",and a Request forDismissal with

Prejudice, signed by PlaintifTs* counsel, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit "B." Counsel for

Defendants shallbe authorized to filesaidStipulation forDismissal with Prejudice andRequest

for Dismissalwith Prejudiceafter thepaymentspecified in paragraph 1has beenmade. Each

partyshall bear its, her or his own attorneys' feesandcosts. Plaintiffs further agree not to pursue

an appeal of the summaryjudgment in favorof the City.

4. RELEASE DISCHARGE ANDCOVENANT NOTTOSUE. Except for those

obligations createdby or arisingout ofthis Agreement, Plaintiffs, andeachof them, on behalfof

themselves and anyothersclaiming byor through them, hereby release andcovenant not to sue

Defendantsand their agents, attorneys, employees, officers, directors, afniiuledentities,

attorneys, successors and assigns, and representatives, ifany, post and present, with respect to

any and all causes ofaction, actions, wages, judgments, liens, indebtedness, damages, losses,

claims, liabilities, and demands ofwhatever kind and character based on acts or omissions

occurring on or before the cfTcctivc dateof thisAgreement, including butnot limited to,claims

relatingto or arising fromthe decision not to promote Mr. Lewis to Battalion Chief. Without

otherwise limitingthe .scope of the releases contained in this Agreement, nothing inthis

paragraph or in paragraph 5 .shall limitor affect: (a) the Union's right to pursue claims unrelated
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to Mr. Lewis or tothedecision not to promote him to Battalion Chiefor(b)Mr. Lewis' rights

under the Catifomia Workers* Compensation Act related to claims and/or injuries unrelated to

thedecision not to promote him to Battalion Chief.

5. WAIVER OF STATLTORY PROVISION'S. Plaintifft understand and expressly

agree that thisSettlement and General Release Agreement extends to allclaims ofevery nature

and kind, known or unknown, suspectedor unsuspected, direct or derivative, vested or

contingent, past, present or future, arising from or attributable to anyallegedly unlawful act or

omissionor employment practiceoccuiringon or prior to the date of executionof this

Agreement, whether set forth in anyclaim, charge, complaint, or pleadings referred to herein or

not, and that anyand all rights grantedto Plaintiffs underSection 1542 of the Califomia Civil

Codeor any analogous stateor federal law or regulation arehereby expressly waived. Said

Section 1542 of the Califomia Civil Code reads as fbllows:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE

CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECTTO EXIST fN HIS FAVOR ATTHE TIME

OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM MUST HAVE

MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.

6. DENIAL OFANY VIOLATION: AGREEMENT NOT EVrOENCE. This Agreement

and the settlement embodied herein donot constitute an admission by Defendants ofany of the

matters alleged in the Lawsuit or of any violation of federal, state or locallaw,ordinance or

regulation or ofany Hubtlity orwrongdoing whatsoever. Neither this Agreement nor anything in

this Agreement shall heconstrued to heorshall be admissible In any proceeding a.s evidence of

liability or wrongdoing by Defendants. This .Agreement may beintroduced, however, in any

RL

Union

LEW-01-11

Attachment G 
Respondent's Exhibit 1 
Page 11 of 14



proceeding to enforce theAgreement.

7. WARRANTY OF NQN-TRANSFER QF RELEA.SED MATTER. Plaintiffs warrant

and represent that theyhavenot heretofore assigned or transferred to anyperson not a partyto

this Agreement any releasedmatteror anypart or portion thereof.

8. PAYMENT OF TAXES. Plaintiffs agreethattheyshall be exclusively responsible for

the payment of federal andstatetaxes, if any, which may bedueastheresult oftheconsideration

paidunderthisparagraph 1ofthis Agreement. Plaintiffs hereby agree fully to indemnity and

holdharmless Defendants from payment of taxes, interest or penalties thatmaybe required by

any government agency atany time diie toPlaintiffs* failure topay federal orstate taxes on the

consideration paid under this Agreement.

9. COMPLETE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes and contains the entire

agreement and understanding between (hepartiesconcerning settlement of the Lawsuit and the

other subject matters addressed herein, and supersedes andrq)laces allprior negotiations and all

agreements, proposed or otherwise, whether written or oral.

10. COUNTERPART EXECUTION: EFFECT; PHOTOCOPIES. ThisAgreement may

beexecuted in counterparts, andeach counterpart, when executed, shall havetheefficacy of a

signed original. Photographic copies or facsimile copies of such signed counterparts may be

used in lieu of the originals for any purpose, absent a genuine issue astoauthenticity.

11. JOINT PREPARATION bp AGREEMENT. Each paity has cooperated in the

drafting and preparationofthis Agreement. Hence,inany constiuction tobemadeofthis

Agreement, the same shall not i)e construed against any parly on the basis that the party was the

drafter.
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12. EFFECTOF WAIVEROF BREACH. No waiverofany breachofany termor

provision of this Agreement shall beconstrued tobe, or shall be, awaiver of any other breach of

this Agreement. No waiver shallhe binding unless in writing and.signed by the partywaiving

the breach.

1.3. FULL UNDERSTANDING AND VOLUNTARY ACCEPTANCE. Inenteringinto

thisAgreement, thepartiesrepresent that theyhaverelied upon theadviceof (heir altomeys, who

are attorneys of theirown choice, and that the terms of thisAgreement havebeen completely

read andexplained to themby theirattorneys, andthatthoseterms are fully understood and

voluntarily accepted by them.

14. COOPERATION IN FULFILLMENT OFAGREEMENT. Allparties agreeto

cooperate fullyand to execute anyand all supplementary documents and to takeall additional

actions that maybe necessaryor appropriate to give full force to the basic termsand intentof this

Agreement andwhich are not inconsistent with its terms.

Dated: , 2007 RICHARD LEWIS

Dated: , 2007 SAN BERNARDINOPROFESSIONAL
FIREFIGHTERS UNION. LOCAL 891

By:.
Name:_
Position:

6
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Daied: ,2007

Dated 2007

CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO

rvWute-S"
'tion:

LARRY P1T2ER

I, CoreyW. Clave, counsel ofrecord for Plaintiffs, Approve as to content and foim.

Dated: ,2007 COREY W. CLAVE

GOLDWASSER& CLAVE

Corey W. Clave
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

I, James A. Odium, counsel of record forDefendants, approve as tocontent and form.

Dated: ,2007 JAMES A. ODLUM
MUNDELL. ODLUM & HAWS

James A. Odium

Attorneys for Defendants
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